
RECREATION COMMISSION 
 Regular Meeting  

 
TO:               Parks & Recreation Commission Members 
FROM:         Brooklyn Parks & Recreation Department 
RE:                Regular Meeting 
DATE:           January 9, 2023 
                      Clifford B. Green Conference Room  
TIME:            7:00pm 
 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Minutes of December Meeting 
3. Public Comment 
4. Director’s Report 

a. Programs Update 
b. Parks Update 

5. Old Business 
a. Little League - Dug Out Project 

6. Other Business 
a. Conservation Commission – endorsement for grant & Trail Day support 
b. Reschedule October 2023 meeting date due to holiday conflict 

7. Public Comment 
8. Adjournment    

 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85346559852?pwd=cElNbmlVaVQyY1hRMUhpQVVORDRUZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 853 4655 9852 
Passcode: 029746 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,85346559852# US (Washington DC) 
+13052241968,,85346559852# US 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 853 4655 9852 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kBPTdFJbS 
 
Next meeting: February 13, 2023 at 7 PM 


